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TICE OF 17™ ANNUAL GENE MEETING

SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventeenth (17th) Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Prime Cable Industries Limited (Previously known as Prime Cable Industries Private Limited) will
be held on Friday, 5t day of September, 2025 at 01:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at E- 894, DSIDC Industrial Area Narela, Delhi, India, 110040 to transact the following
business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 315t March, 2025 comprising of the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2025, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with the notes forming the
part of Accounts, Auditor’s Report and the Reports of the Board of Directors thereon and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification as
an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the financial Statements of the Company Comprising of Balance Sheet as at 31+
March, 2025, the Profit and Loss Account & Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended on that date
together with Auditor’s Report and Board’s Report thereon as circulated to the Members be and are
hereby received considered approved and adopted.”

2. To appoint M/s Mittal Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number:
017577N), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year
2029-30 on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Auditors and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without
modification as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under M/s. Mittal Goel & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 017577N), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting of the Company for Financial year 2029-30 for the term of five years at such
remuneration plus GST, out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses, etc. as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditor”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised
severally, on behalf of the Company to file necessary E-forms with Registrar of Companies and to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary for the purpose of giving effect to the
aforesaid resolution.”
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3. To re-appoint Mr. Purshotam Singla, Managing Director of the Company, who is liable to retire by
rotation and make himself available for re-appointment and if thought fit to pass the following
resolution with or without modification as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Purshotam Singla, Managing Director, who is liable to
retire by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed
as a Managing Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all acts, deeds,
and things necessary to give effect to this resolution, including the filing of necessary forms with the
Registrar of Cornpanies and any other statutory authorities.”

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To appoint Neha R & Associates, as Secretarial Auditors to conduct the secretarial audit of the
compary for five consecutive financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-30 on such remuneration as may
be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Secretarial Auditers and if
thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made thereunder, as amended from time to time (including any statutory modification(s) or
amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and in accordance with
the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s Neha R & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries, Number having Firm Registration Number S2018HR576000 and office at
505, GF, Housing Board, Sector-6, HUDA, Panipat, Haryana, 132103, be appointed as the
Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive years, to conduct the Secretarial
Audit of five consecutive financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-30 on such remuneration and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for the purpose of audit as may be approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board to
avail or obtain from the Secretarial Auditor, such other services or certificates, reports, or opinions
which the Secretarial Auditors may be eligible to provide or issue under the apphcable laws, at a
remuneration to be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to take all actions
and do all such deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

5. To ratify the remuneration of M/s Ajay Kumar Singh & Co, Cost Auditors of the Company and if
thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an ordinary resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
rules made thereunder, and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the remuneration of the
Cost Auditor, M/s Ajay Kumar Singh & Co, Cost Accountants, of Rs. 1,25,000 (Rupees One Lakh Twenty



Five Thousand only) as approved by the Board of Directors for the financial year 2025-26, be and is
hereby ratified”

o

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all necessary
actions and do all things, including the filing of necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies, to
give effect to this resolution”

By Order of the Board
Prime Cable Industries Limited

For PARIE CABLE MOUSTRES LIWTED

=
Vandana Authorized Signatory
Company Secretary

M. No: A62136

Date: 02.09.2025
Place: New Delhi



NOTES:

1,

A Member entitled to attend, and vote is entitled to appoint one or more proxy (ies) to attend and
vote on poll at the meeting instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member. An
instrument appointing a proxy, i.e. Form MGT-11, in order to be valid/effective must be duly filled
in all respects and should be lodged with Company at its registered office at least 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting.

A person appointed as a Proxy shall act on behalf of such number of Member(s) not exceeding Fifty
and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company, carrying
voting rights. Further, a Member holding more than ten percent, of the total Share Capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Bodies Corporate Members are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative/s to attend or Authority Letter and vote at the meeting pursuant
to provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of Director’s and their Shareholding, Register of Contracts with Related Party and
Contracts and Bodies in which Directors are interested and Resister of Proxies would be available
for Inspection by the Members at the meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring duly filled attendance slips sent herewith for attending the meeting.

Members are requested to notify any change in their address immediately to the Company's
Registered Office address mentioned above.



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STA TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COM T,2013.

For Item No. 4:

The board of Directors has approved the appointment of M/s. Neha R & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, having Firm Registration Number S2018HR576000 and office at 505, GF, Housing Board, Sector-6,
HUDA, Panipat, Haryana, 132103, as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive
financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-30. The appointment is subject to shareholders’ approval at the AGM.
While recommending M/s. Neha R & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, the Board based on past audit
experience of the audit firm valuated various factors, including the firm’s capability to handle a diverse and
complex business environment, its existing experience in the various business segments, the clientele it serves,
and its technical expertise.

Terms of appointment:

M/s. Neha R & Associates is proposed to be appointed for a term of five (5) consecutive years, to conduct the
Secretarial Audit of five consecutive financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-30. The professional fees payable to
M/s. Neha R & Associates will be decided by the board of directors from time to time.

The Board is also proposed to be authorised to revise the fee, from time to time.

The Board of Directors recommends the said resolution, as mentioned above for your approval.

None of the Directors or key managerial personnel or their relatives is in any way concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

For Item No. 5:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of M/s
Ajay Kumar Singh & Co., Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2025-26 at
a remuneration of Rs. 1,25,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Twenty-Five Thousand only).

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends the said resolution, as mentioned above for ratification.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

By Order of the Board
Prime Cable Industries Limited

For PRAIE CABLE BOUSTRES LUITED

\/\om' |
Vandana \[%:;d Signatory

Company Secretary
M. No: A62136

Date: 02.09.2025
Place: New Delhi



Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U31905DL2008PLC177989
Name of the Company : Prime Cable Industries Limited

Registered Office : E- 894, DSIDC Industrial Area Narela, Delhi, India, 110040

Name of the Member(s) :
Registered Address

E-mail Id

I/We, being the member(s) of ............. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint:

1. Name b R S R S A RS

Address

BRIBail T Savssmmemmomsaonsm oo i s sovss i

SIgNature . , or failing him
2. Name Foanmssnssensssmmassaninrenns RO AT A T B

Address e e A A AR A AN

E-mail Id

SIENAtUTE i e OF TALANE him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday, the 05t Day of September, 2025 at 01.00 P.M. at the registered office of the company
situated at E- 894, DSIDC Industrial Area Narela, Delhi, India, 110040 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

S No. | Resolution No. and Brief Description of Item Type of Resolution

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the | Ordinary
Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 together with the
Report of the Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon

2. To appoint M/s Mittal Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm | Ordinary
Registration Number: 017577N) for a period of 5 years.

3. To re-appoint Mr. Purshotam Singla, Managing Director of the Company, who | Ordinary
is liable to retire by rotation and make himself available for re-appointment




4. To appoint Neha R & Associates, as Secretarial Auditors to conduct the | Ordinary
secretarial audit of the company for five consecutive financial years from
2025-26 to 2029-30 on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Secretarial Auditors

5. To ratify the remuneration of M/s Ajay Kumar Singh & Co, Cost Auditors of | Ordinary
the Company
Signed this day of , 2025 Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



Attendance Slip

17th Annual General Meeting

Reg. Folio/DP & Client No: No. of Shares Held:

I certify that I am a Registered Shareholder/Proxy for the Registered Shareholder of the Company. I hereby record my
presence at the 17t Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 05 September 2025 at 01:00 P.M. at the
registered office of the company situated at E- 894, DSIDC Industrial Area Narela, Delhi, India, 110040 and at any

adjournment thereof.

Member's Name:

Proxy’s Name: Member's/ Proxy's Signature

NOTE:
1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.

2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo ID Proof for
attending the Meeting,

3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate Member(s) shall produce proper authorization issued in their favor.
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BOARD REPORT

To,

The Members,

Prime Cable Industries Limited

(Previously known as Prime Cable Industries Private Limited)

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the Seventeenth (17t) Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company for the Financial Year ended on 31stMarch 2025.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 is
summarized below: -

S. | Particulars For the | For the
No. Financial Year | Financial Year
ended 31st | ended 31st
March, 2025 | March, 2024
(in lakhs) (in lakhs)
1 Revenue from Operations 14,097.72 8,253.14
Other Income 12.75 23.96
Total Revenue 14,110.47 8,277.10
2 Profit (+)/ Loss (-) before Depreciation and Tax | 1,100.55 211.48
3 Depreciation/ Amortization 90.76 58.67
4 Profit (+)/ Loss (-) before Tax 1,009.79 152.81
5 Current Tax 246.84 -
6 Deferred Tax Expenses/Benefit 18.01 12.12
7 MAT Credit Entitlement (taken) /Utilised 23.88
8 | Tax adjustments for earlier years 14.39 -
9 Profit (+)/ Loss (-) after Tax 735.45 140.69

1. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS
Brief description of the nature of business:

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and sale of cables and wires which
includes control cables, power cables, aerial bunch cables, instrumentation cables,
housing/building wires and conductors catering to several institutions which includes EPC players,
electricity boards, public sector undertakings responsible for generation, transmission and

For Prime Cable Industries Limited For Prime Cable Industries Limited
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distribution of power (transmission, distribution and generation), oil & gas, mining, steel, real
estate, electric panel builders, etc.

Change in Constitution of Company:

During the year, the Company was converted from a Private Limited Company into a Public Limited
Company pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and a fresh Certificate
of Incorporation consequent upon conversion was issued by the Registrar of Companies.
Accordingly, the name of the Company has been changed from Prime Cable Industries Private
Limited to Prime Cable Industries Limited with effect from 18.12.2024.

Financial Performance of the Company:

During the year, the financial performance of the company has improved as reflected in its profits
and loss accounts, and highlights of the company's performances for the financial year 2024-25 as
compared to the previous year 2023-24 are given below: -.

e Total revenue is increased from Rs. 8,253.14 Lacs to Rs. 14,097.72 Lacs
e Profit before Tax is increased from Rs. 152.81 Lacs to Rs. 1,009.79 Lacs
e Net Profit after Tax is increased from Rs. 140.69 Lacs to Rs. 735.45 Lacs

DIVIDEND

Considering the future growth prospects of the Company in the industry and investing the profits in
other avenues for higher profits, the Company has decided to retain the profits and accordingly the
Board didn’t recommend any amount in the name of dividend to be distributed among the
shareholders for the Financial Year 2024-25.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Your Directors proposes to carry an amount of Rs. 735.45 to reserves and surplus.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS

There were changes in the constitution of board during the year, and directors as on 31.03.2025 are
as follows:

01 | Mr. Purshotam ingla Managing Director 12.0 5.200
02 | Mr. Naman Singla Whole-time Director 13.11.2018
03 Mr. Nikunj Singla Whole-time director 13.11.2018
04 | Ms. Shreya Jhalani Singla Non-Executive Director 15.02.2025

For Prime Cable Industries Limited For Prime Cable Industries Limited
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05 Mr. Naman Jain Chief Financial Officer 15.02.2025

06 Mr. Vinay Kumar Khanna Independent Director 25.02.2025
07 | Mr. Brahm Datt Verma Independent Director 25.02.2025
08 Ms. Vandana Company Secretary 01.03.2025

Pursuant to the provisions of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Articles
of Association of the company Mr. Purshotam Singla (DIN 01753320), the Managing director of the
Company retires at the ensuing annual general meeting and offers himself for re-appointment.

During the period under review, Mr. Purshotam Singla (DIN 01753320), the Managing director of
the Company was reappointed as Managing Director for further term of five years.

During the year following directors and KMP were appointed in the company:

Additional Non- 15.02.2025

01 Ms. Shreya Jhalani Singla
Executive Director
02 Mr. Naman Jain Chief Financial Officer 15.02.2025
03 Mr. Vinay Kumar Khanna Additional Independent 25.02.2025
: Director
04 Mr. Brahm Datt Verma Additional Independent 25.02.2025
Director
05 Mr. Naman Singla Whole-time Director 25.02.2025
06 Mr. Nikunj Singla Whole-time Director 25.02.2025
07 _ Ms. Vandana Company Secretary 01.03.2025

During the year following directors and KMP were regularized in the Extra-ordinary General
Meeting in the company:

01 Ms. Shrya Jhalani Slgla Non-cutive Director 20.03.2025

02 Mr. Vinay Kumar Khanna Independent Director 20.03.2025
03 Mr. Brahm Datt Verma Independent Director 20.03.2025

5. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(A) During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company held Eighteen board meetings of the Board of
Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below:

For Prime Cable Industries Limited For Prime Cable Industries Limited
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The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between
two meetings.

1. [ 02.04.2024

2. 27.04.2024 03
3. 22.05.2024 03
4. 25.06.2024 03
5. 01.07.2024 03
6. 05.07.2024 03
7, 31.08.2024 03
8. 03.09.2024 03
9. 09.09.2024 03
10. 14.09.2024 03
11. 25.10.2024 03
12, 19.12.2024 03
13. 22.01.2025 03
14 29.01.2025 03
15. 15.02.2025 03
16. 25.02.2025 04
17. 22.03.2025 06
18. 29.03.2025 06

NA NA | NA

. | 02.04.2024 | v v J
2. 27.04.2024 | « v NV NA NA NA
3. 22.05.2024 | « IV IV NA NA NA
4, 25.06.2024 | « o 7 NA NA NA
5. 01.07.2024 | v v v NA NA NA
6. 05.07.2024 | v & v NA NA NA
For Prime Cable Industries Limited For Prime Cable Industries Limited
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7. 31.08.2024 | v v v NA NA NA
8. 03.09.2024 | v v v NA NA NA
9 09.09.2024 | ¢ v v NA NA NA
10. | 14.09.2024 | v v v NA NA NA
11. | 25.10.2024 | v v v NA NA NA
12. | 19.12.2024 | v v v NA NA NA
13. | 22.01.2025 | ¢ v v NA NA NA
14 | 29.01.2025 | v v v NA NA NA
15. | 15.02.2025 |« v v NA NA NA
16. | 25.02.2025 | v v v v NA NA
17. | 22.03.2025 | v v v v v v

18. |29.03.2025 | ¢ v v v v v

(B) Company has also held following General Meetings During the year 2024-25:

nnual General Meeting 30.09.2024
2 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 14.10.2024
3 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 20.11.2024
4 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 10.01.2025
5 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 30.01.2025
6 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 20.03.2025
7 Extra-ordinary General Meeting 29.03.2025

6. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

(i) Audit Committee

The company has complied with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
company constituted its audit committee in its board meeting held on March 22, 2025, and the
details of the composition of the Audit committee are as follows:

1 Brahm Datt Verma Independent Director halrman
2 Vinay Kumar Khanna | Independent Director Member
3 Nikunj Singla Whole-time Director Member

One meeting of Audit committee was held on 29.03.2025.

(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The company has complied with the provisions of section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
company constituted its Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its board meeting held on

March 22, 2025, and the details of the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are as follows:
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Vinay Kumar Khanna | Independent Director | Chairman
2 Brahm Datt Verma Independent Director Member
3 Shreya Jhalani Singla | Non-Executive Director Member
(iii)  Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The company has complied with the provisions of section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
company constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee in its board meeting held on March 22,
2025, and the details of the composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as follows:

Non-Executive Director

1 Shreya Jhalani Singla Chairman
2 Brahm Datt Verma Independent Director Member
3 Naman Singla Whole-time Director Member
(iv)  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The company has complied with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
company constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in its board meeting held on
March 22, 2025, and the details of the composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee are as follows:

1 Brahm Datt Verm ( Independent | Chairman
2 Naman Singla Whole-time Director Member
3 Nikunj Singla Whole-time Director Member

. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized share Capital and paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company both have increased
during the year, which is as follows:

Se hares 10 | 2,20,00,00Equity Sares of 5 each

Authorized ,

Capital each amounting to 75,00,000/- | amounting to 311,00,00,000/-

Paid up Share Capital 6,24,390 Equity Shares of 10 | 1,37,36,580 Equity Shares of X5 each
each amounting to 362,43,900/- | amounting to 36,86,82,900/-

(A) Increase in Authorised Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been increased from INR 7,500,000/~ (Rupees
Seventy Lakhs) divided into 750,000 (Seven Lakh and Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 10/-
(Rupees Ten only) each to INR 110,000,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores) divided into 11,000,000 (One
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Crore and Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Rupees Ten only) ranking pari-passu with the
existing Equity Share Capital of the Company by passing a resolution in the Extra-ordinary General
Meeting held on 20th November, 2025.

(B) Sub-division of Equity Shares

The members of the company by passing a special resolution in their meeting held on 10% January,
2025 has sub- divided (split) Company’s 1 (one) Equity Share of Face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each into 2 (Two) Equity Shares of face value of Rs.5/- (Rupee Five only) each without
altering the paid up capital of the company.

(C) Issue of Bonus Shares

During the year, the Company came up with a bonus issue of 1,24,87,800 equity shares in the ratio
of 1:10, which was allotted on March 22, 2025.

8. DEPOSITS

During FY 2024-25, the Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014. As such no amount of deposit or interest
thereon is outstanding as on March 31, 2025.

) Disclosures relating to the provisions of Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 2 (1)(c)(viii) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014.

During the year the company has accepted borrowing(s) from its directors and relatives, mentioned
as below:

1 Purshotam Singla | Director 361.54 374.67

2 Naman Singla Director 56.73 80.19

3 Nikunj Singla Director 69.28 117.67

4 Shreya  Jhalani | Director 24.15 14.06
Singla

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company has not given any Loan, given any guarantee or provided security in connection with
a Loan to any other body corporate or person and has not acquired by way of subscription,
purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate.

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED PARTIES

During the year under review, all contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
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Therefore, the disclosure of information on transactions with related parties has been mentioned
as such in Form AOC-2 placed as Annexure 1 of this report.

Members may refer to Note no. 38 to the Financial Statement which sets out Related Party
Disclosures pursuant to Indian Accounting Standards.

11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

After the closure of the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Company filed its Draft Red
Herring Prospectus (DRHP) with the National Stock Exchange (NSE) on June 10, 2025, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended.

Pursuant to the filing, the Company received in-principal approval from NSE on August 14, 2025, for
the proposed listing of its equity shares, subject to compliance with applicable regulatory and
statutory requirements. This marks a significant milestone in the Company’s growth trajectory and
reflects its preparedness to enhance its visibility, strengthen its capital base, and provide liquidity
and value creation opportunities for its stakeholders.

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

)] the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;
(iii)  the capital investment on energy conservation equipment;

are as follows:
Energy conservation continues to receive priority attention at all levels. All efforts are made to
conserve and optimize the use of energy with continuous monitoring, improvement in maintenance

and distribution systems and through improved operational techniques.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

{1 the efforts made towards technology absorption, are as follows;

For Prime Cable Industries Limited For Prime Cable Industries Limited
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The updation of technology is a continuous process and technology absorption implemented
and adapted by the Company for innovation is based on as and when required. Efforts are
continuously made to develop new products
required in the industry.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution, are as follows;
Efforts are continuously made for product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution.

(iii)  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-
(a) the details of technology imported; N.A.
(b) the year of import; N.A.
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; N.A.
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons

thereof; N.A. and
(iv)  the expenditure incurred on Research and Development.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Foreign Exchange Earning: NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL)
Foreign Exchange Outgo: INR 9.39 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. NIL)

13. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Mittal Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN NO. 017577N), Chartered
Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company until the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held for the Financial Year 2024-25 on such remuneration as
mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.

The Board proposes to recommend their name for re-appointment as the Statutory Auditors at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of ensuing
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held for the Financial
Year 2029-30 on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of
the Company and the Auditors.

Also, M/s Mittal Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN NO. 017577N), has confirmed
that they are eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

14. AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.
The Notes to the financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Reports are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments.

15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
For Prime Cable Industries Limited
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In terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, none of the employees of the Company fall within the thresholds prescribed for

disclosure. Accordingly, no disclosure is required under the said Rule.

16. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this

policy.

Our Company has formed a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Committee (POSH) vide Board
Resolution dated 22.03.2025 as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which shall comprise following members:

1 Shreya Jhalani Singla

2 Naman Singla Whole-time Director Member
3 Vandana Company Secretary Member
4 Amitabh Maudghal NGO Member Member

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions of
the POSH Act and the rules framed thereunder. Further details are as follows:

a. Number of complaints of Sexual Harassment received in the Year NIL
b. Number of complaints disposed off during the Year NIL
C. Number of cases pending for more than 90 days NIL

17. MATERNITY BENEFITS

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act,
1961 and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year.

18.NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Since the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company, the
provisions of Rule 8(5)(iv) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the

Company.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major
risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your
Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. The risk mitigation process and measures
have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by us, Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and the profit or loss of the company for that period.

They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

They had prepared the annual accounts on a going-concern basis;

The company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the companies act, 2013 pertaining
to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the company; and

They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S

OPERATION IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
which affect the going concern status and future operation of the Company.

STATEMENT REGARDING COMPLIANCES OF APPLICABLE SECRETERIAL STANDARDS

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
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There are no changes in business of the company during the financial year under review.

24. COST RECORDS

25

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules 2014, the provisions relating to maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the Company is not required to maintain cost records.

. FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, none of the auditors have reported to the Audit Committee, under -
Section 143(12) of the Act, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or
employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in the report.

26

27.

28.

29.

. DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence
as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and have confirmed that there has
been no change in circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors during the year.

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Assoéiates or Joint Venture Companies, therefore,
the provisions of Rule 8(1) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 does not apply to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The requirement to obtain a Secretarial Audit Report from a Practicing Company Secretary under
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, it is hereby stated that the
Company does not fall under the prescribed criteria for applicability of Corporate Social
Responsibility. However, as a matter of good governance, the Company has voluntarily constituted
a CSR Committee, with the following members:

dnntDrector Chairman
Nikunj Singla Whole-time Director Member
Naman Singla Whole-time Director Member
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30.

31.

32.

33.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions relating to the establishment of Vigil Mechanism under the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has established adequate internal control systems, including internal financial
controls, commensurate with the size, scale, and nature of its operations. These controls are
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the accuracy and reliability of financial
reporting, the safeguarding of assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The framework ensures:

e Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards
and other regulatory requirements.

¢ Optimum utilization of resources, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance, and safety of assets.

e Compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, internal policies, and management
procedures.

e The internal financial controls were reviewed and tested for adequacy and operating
effectiveness during the year. Based on such evaluation, the Board is of the opinion that the
Company’s internal financial controls were found to be adequate and operating effectively as on
March 31, 2025, in all material respects, as envisaged under Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, a copy of the annual return of the Company as
on March 31, 2025, will be made available on the website and can be accessed at
www.primecabindia.com/investor-relations.

HUMAN RESQURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial relations
were cordial.

34, DETAILS OF APPLICATION OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:
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During the period under review, no application has been made, and no proceeding is pending
against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

35.DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

There is no instance of a one-time settlement with any bank or financial institution.
36. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AS ON THE CLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Company is committed to maintaining a diverse and inclusive workplace. During the year, efforts
were made to enhance gender balance across departments, especially in areas where female
participation has traditionally been lower. Initiatives around women'’s leadership development,
safety, flexible working arrangements, and return-to-work programs post-maternity were further
strengthened.

As on the closure of the financial year ended 31st March 2025, the total number of employees on the
rolls of the Company stood at 148 employees. The gender-wise breakup of employees is as follows:

Category Number of Employees Percentage (%)
Female 11 7.44%
Male 137 92.56%
Transgender - -

Total 148 100%

37. A STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS
BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the requirement of formal annual evaluation of
the Board, its committees and individual Directors, is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, no
formal annual evaluation was carried out during the year under review.
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Your directors wishes to place on record its sincere thanks to all the Customers, Suppliers, Bankers
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Whole Time Director
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Purshotam Singla
Managing Director
DIN: 01753320

Date: 02.09.2025
Place: New Delhi
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Form No. AOC-2

ANNEXURE-1

(Pursuant to clause(h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of Particulars of Contracts/Arrangements entered into by the Company with Related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length

transactions under third provision thereto:

1. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at arm length basis: PRIME CABLE
INDUSTRIES LIMITED has not entered any Contract or Arrangement with its Related Parties which are not
at arm’s length during the Financial Year 2024-25.
2. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at arm’s length basis:
Sr. Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of Salient terms | Date of Approval by the | Amount
No. Related Party Contracts/ Contracts/ of Contracts/ Board, if any Paid as
and nature of Arrangements/ | Arrangemen | Arrangements/ advances,
Relationship Transactions ts/ Transactions if any
Transactions including
Value, if any
(In Lakhs)
. Through 02.04.2024 -
01 Purshotam Singla, | Remuneration ;ou;{g out 36.00
" | Managing Director the Xeme
Purshotam Singla, Throughout 33.24 02.04.2024 -
02. | Managing Director Interest the Year '
Purshotam Singla, . Throughout 31.78 02.04.2024 -
03. | Managing Director | 1080 Repaid the Year 7
Purshotam Singla, ) Throughout 15.00 02.04.2024 -
04. | Managing Director Loan Received the Year :
Naman Singla, ) Throughout 02.04.2024
05. Whole-time Remuneration the Year 36.00 -
Director
Naman Singla, Throughout 71 02.04.2024
06. Whole-time Intemst the Year 4 )
Director
Naman Singla, . Throughout 02.04.2024
07. Whole-time Loan Repaid the Year 72.80 '
Director
Naman Singla, . Throughout 02.04.2024
08. Whaletime Loan Received the Year 90.00 -
Director
Nikunj Singla, } Throughout 02.04.2024
09. Whole-time Remuneration the Year 36.00 -
Director
Nikunj Singla, Throughout 9.71 02.04.2024
10. Whole-time Interest the Year ' )

Director




Nikunj Singla, . Throughout 2585 02.04.2024
11. Whole-time Loan Repaid the Year '
Director
Nikunj Singla, ) Throughout 02.04.2024
12, Whols-time Loan Received the Year 65.50
Director
Purshotam Singla 02.04.2024
HUF, Related Tterest Thghow; 0.47
13 the Year
" | Party of Managing
Director
Purshotam Singla 02.04.2024
Throughout
14 HUF, Related Loan Repaid th 5 20.82
" | Party of Managing AL
Director
Vijay Laxmi Throughout 02.04.2024
15. | Singla, Relative of Imerest the Year 241
Managing Director
Vijay Laxmi ) Throughout 02.04.2024
16. | Singla, Relative of Loan Received the Year 96.00
Managing Director
Vijay Laxmi Throughout 02.04.2024
17. | Singla, Relative of Rent the Year Sl
Managing Director
Vijay Laxmi ) Throughout 02.04.2024
18. | Singla, Relative of Loan Repaid the Year 17
Managing Director
Shreya Jhalani Throughout 02.04.2024
19 Singla, Relative of Interest the Year 1.32
g Whole-time
Director
Shreya Jhalani Throughout 02.04.2024
20 Singla, Relative of | Remuneration the Year 5.85
) Whole-time
Director
Shreya Jhalani Throughout 02.04.2024
Singla, Relative of
21 m%vt ol:-’;ﬁlvee © Loan Repaid the Y_ear 11.28
Director
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly-Known-as PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES
LIMITED (the “Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “Financial Statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged. with Govcrnance for the Standalone Financial

=
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The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the Financial Statements,
management and Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Company’s Board of Directors is
also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Financial Statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by lhe management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exist we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s




our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal financial controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

[o®]

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read withre e Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, /i




e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terins of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has one pending litigation but it would not impact its financial position
to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresceable losses.

iii. There were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has egiie (0 our notice that has caused us
Ao,
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to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

vi. The company has maintained an audit trail facility (edit log) as required under Rule
3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of books of account
maintained in electronic mode. During the course of our audit, we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail being tampered with. Based on our examination of the
records and according to the information and explanations given to us, the audit trail
feature has been operated throughout the year for the relevant software used by the
Company.

For Mittal Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 017577N

Partner
Membership No. 099212 Date: 02/09/2025
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Annexure A

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements”

Section of our Report of even date to the members of M/S PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES
LIMITED, DELHI (Formerly known as M/S PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES PRIVATE
LIMITED) on the accounts for the period ended 31% March 2025.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment right of use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) As explained to us, all the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified
by the management during the year and there is a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its assets, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment including Right of
Use assets or intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year, except for inventory lying with third parties. In our opinion,
the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and
no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for ecach class of inventory were
noticed as compared to book records.

(b) As disclosed in note no. 8 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned a
working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore by banks based on the security of current assets.
The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the
Company with such banks and taken on estimated basis by applying a general valuation
approach, that may result into difference values reported to banks/financial institution and
books of accounts.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, the company has not granted any loan, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register mamtamed under
section 189 of the Companies Act. Consequently:” the p]O’VISlOnb of clauses (ii1) (a), (b)
and (c) of the order are not applicable to the c‘unipdny .
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(iv)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans and
investments made and guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company is required to maintain cost records. However, it has been observed that,
while these records exist, they have not been systematically maintained in accordance
with the specific requirements outlined by the Act.

(vii) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company.
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the
year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the
books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations received
from banks and representation received from the management of the Company and on the basis
of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the loans were
applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised by the company

on short term basis, prima facie, not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, L]p’gonffa has not taken any funds from any




entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given (o us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our
audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiif) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements, as required under applicable Accounting Standard . Identification of
related parties were made and provided by the management of the company.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not covered by
Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to appointment of internal auditor of the
Company. Therefore, the company is not required to appointed any internal auditor. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (xiv) of the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the

ompany.
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(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) The previous statutory auditors of the Company, R.K. Karwa & Associates LLP, have resigned
during the year on September 30, 2024. As per the information and explanations provided to us,
we have duly considered the issues, objections or concerns, if any, raised by the outgoing
auditors, while forming our opinion in the audit.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge
of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions , nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 135
towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

For Mittal Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 017577N

Sandeep Kumar Gd‘g\l:

Partner el i
Membership No. 099212 Date: 02/09/2025
UDIN: 255 942123M| 2F U 04 € Place: Chandigarh



Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the

Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of M/s PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES
LIMITED, DELHI (‘the Company’) (Formerly known as M/S PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES
PRIVATE LIMITED) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2025, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financiai information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note®) issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding
of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements. . A oy,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAL

For Mittal Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 017577N

Partner gl
R G AT S

Membership No. 099212 =+~ Date: 02/09/2025

UDIN: 2 50 49212 AM) 2 F10Y & Place: Chandigarh



#iime Cable industries Limited

(Formerty known as Prime Cable Industriss Private Limited)

CIN: U31905DL2008PTC177983
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2025

{All ameunts in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Notes No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
EQUITY & LIABILITIES :
Shareholder's fund
1oy Sharg Capital 2 6E 83 62.44
by Reserve & Surplus 3 773.48 1,460.31 GBR2.42 724 BG
Non-current liabilities :
a1 Long Term Borrowing 4 141545 1.307.28
b Defared Tax Liabilties (Net) 5 61.92 76.87
) Long Term Provisions 6 64.44 1,541.81 3052 1,414.68
| Current liabilities :
a) Shoit Term Borowing 2,427.37 1.864.78
b)) Trade Payables
i} lotal outstanding dues of micia enterprizes and - -
srall enlerprises
ii) total outstanding dues of credilors other than micro 3.268.76 565.91
erterprises and small entarprises
=) Other Current Liabilities 9 333.28 181.30
o) Shorl Term Provisions 10 172.08 6,205.4% 11.08 272307
TOTAL EQUITY &
LIABILITIES 9,207.61 4 862 61
ASSETS :
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and Inlangibie asset i
{iy Tangibie as=els 214093 1,719.95
(i} Intangible asseis 0.29 0.58
{111} Capital work-in-progiess - 2.141.22 - 1,720.54
{iv) Intangible assets under developinent - -,
(bjLong-Term Loans and Advances - -
(c ) Other non-current Assels 12 1588 15.85 5880 £8 80
Current assets
(a) Inventaries 13 2,762.48 1.624.10
{p) Trade Receivables 14 3866 55 1.176.50
(&) Cash and Cash equivalents 15 18333 125.36
{d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 31.97 20.60
(e) Qiher current Assets 17 20587 7.050.53 136.92 3.083.49
TOTAL ASSETS 9,207.61 4 Bs2n2
Summany of Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an in
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Prime Cable Industries Limited

(Formerly known &s Prime Cable Induslies Privale Limited)

CIN: U31905DL2008PTC177989

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.04.2024 TO 31.03.2025

{All amounts in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Notes No. For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
I. Revenue from operations 18 - 14,097.72 8,253.14
Il. Other Income 19 i2.756 2398
lll. Total Revanie (1+11) 14,110.47 8,277.10
V. Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 20 12,792.13 7.309.29
Changes in inveniories of finished goods & woik in progess and
Siock in Trade 21 {1.041.43) (112.52)
Employes beneflits expensas 22 237.93 124.52
Finance Costs 23 375.46 28243
Depieciation & Amartizafion of Expenses 24 90.76 58.67
Olher expensas 25 645,90 391.90
Tolal Expenses 13,100.688 8,124.29
V. Profit befare Excentional, Exiraordinary tems and Tax (- 1,008.79 152.51
VI, Exceplional items - e
VII. Brofit Before Extra Ordinary ltems & Tax (V - Vi) 1,009.79 152.81
VI, Extracrdinary items - y
1X. Profit befor Tax (VII-VII) 1,009.79 152.81
X Tax Expenses :
(1) Current Tax 246.84 -
() Deffered Tax Expensas/Benalit 1801 12.12
(3) MAT Credit Entitiement (taken)/Utilis=d 23,88 268,74 -
Prior period (Tax adjustiment) 14.39 B
Profit After Tax from continuing operalions 73545 140,69
Profitf (Loss) for the year from conlinuing operatinns (IX - X) 735.45 140.69

Earning per Equity share
(Face value Rs. 5/- per Share)

a) Basic (INR) 27 5.35 22.53
b) Diluled (INR) 27 5.35 22.53
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Stater
As per our report attached of even date

for Mittal Goel & Aigggia;_e_,‘gh for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Prime Cable Industries Limitad

(Formerly known as Prime Cablz induslries Privele Limited)

CIN: U31905DL200BPTC177988

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ist March 2038

{Ali amounts in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS E Far the year endad 31st March 2025 For the year ended 31st March 2024

{A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY : i

- Net Profil beiore Tax i 100879 152.81

- Addf(Lass) © Previous year adjusiment Il 2640 -

- Add : Wiike off t 1.00 432

- Add : Financial Charges H 3E 277.30

- Add : Provision for Gratulity 18,33 -

- Add : Depreciation or Fied Azssls G076 58 67

- Less Gratuty Paia {540

- Less: Prior Period Tax Adiusiment | - 6.95

- Lass: Inierest Income ¥ {8.14) 9.23 338.32
Operating Profit before Working Capital Chang s | 451.12

Adjustinents for:

- (Ingrease)Deciease in ventoness
- (Increase)/Decrease in T i
- (increass)Decrease n O
- (Incieasa)/Decraase m Short Term Advar

(219.87)
240,74
(9283

- Increase/(Dec =) in Long Teran Prows B.73

- (Increase)Decraase in OU ar Man Current 257218 (23.90)

- Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Pa (251.80)

- Increase/{Decisass 83.75

- Increasel(Decres (26.85)
Cash generated from operations (378.02}
Income Tax paid (1.142.27) {13.74) (354.28)
Net Cash flow from Operating activities 344.15 126.84
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

- Purchass of Fired Azisis (812.53; {B07.35)

- investment in security deposits - (2.09)

=3t fnuome .10 923

-Additons/(Deletions) In Fired Depisi {55.52) {36.45) =

- Procesds from sale of Assats - 8.0C {(B27.87}
Net Cash fiow from Investing aclivilies (B27.67)
(C )CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTWITIES i

- Payrment of Interest - i (35385 (277.30}

- Increaze/(Decre=ase) in loan and advances 45457

- Incisasal(Decs in Long Term Bosowings : 300,48

- Increasel(Decrease) in Short Term Borrawings 217.09 | 157,48 | 715.21
Net Cash flow from Financing aclivities 247.09 i 715.21
Net Cash flow Generate during the Year 2.30 14 42
Opening Balance of Cash/Cash Equivelent i 20,42 6.01
Ciosing Balance of Cash/Cash Equivelent ! 22.73 | 20 42
Notes: .
1. The above Cash Flow Slatement has been wiepared uncer the ‘Indiec cutin the Accounting Standard-3 on "Cash

Flow Slatements” as prescibad under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013,
2. Previous year figures have been regroupsd whes necess

i
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies:

1. Corporate Information

Prirme Cable Industries Private limited is Private Limited Company incorporated as on 12.05.2008. The Company is having its registered office E-
254 DSIDC INDUSTRIAL AREA NARELA, DELHI, Delhi, India, 110040, The company is engaged in the manufacturing of Low Vollage (1.1 KV to
3.3 KV) Control Cables, Power Cables, Aerial Bunch Cables, Instrumentation Cables, Housing/Building Wires and Conductors. Prime Cable
Limited operate under two of our Brand Names “PRIMECAB" & "RENUFO", We are an 150 g001: 215, 1ISO 14001: 2015, IS0 450012015
cerified company offering products as per different Indian & world standards. We also have BIS cedifications which include BIS 1554, BIS 7092,
BIS 14255 & BIS 694 and provide a wide range of cabling solufions to almost all the sectors of the economy including Power (Transmission,
Distribution & Generalion), Electric Panel Builders, Oil & Gas, Steel, Real Eslate, Mining &lc

Subsequently, the status of our Company was changed to Public Lirited and the name of our Company was changed to "Prime Cable Induslries
Limited" vide Special Resolulion passad by the Sharehoiders at the Exira-Ordinary General Meeting of our Company held on October 14,2024,
The fresh Cerlificate of Incorporation consequent to canversion was issued on December 10, 2024 by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi. The
Carporate ldentification Number of our Company is U31 ansDL200APLC17T2E5.

2. - Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been preparsd under Historical Cost Convenfion on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accaunting principles (GAAP) in India. These Financial Statements Camply in all material aspects with the Accounting
standards (AS) notified under the Companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 (a5 amended), to the extent applicable, other pronouncement of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and are in accordance with the pravision of the Companies Act, 2013.

Company's Financial Statements are presented in the Indian Rupees, which is also its functional currency.
3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial stalements required the management to make estimates and zssumpltions that affect the reported balance of 2ssets
and liahilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures refaling to contingent liabifities. The Management believes that the estimatas used in the
preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasmnable Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision of accaunting
eslimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

4. Presentation of financial statements:

The Balance Shest and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and pressnied in the format prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Companies
Act. 2013 ("the Act"). The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Stalement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in
the Schedule 11l to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the
notified Accounting Standards and the Listing Agreement.

5. Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measurad.

b Sales of Goods are accaunted for when the sales of goods are completed on accrual basis on completion of transactions of sales on delivery /
© passage of fitle to the customer which generally coincides with delivery. Szles shawn in the Statement of Profit & Loss are excluding GST

Income in respect of interest, insurance claims, export benefils, subsidy etc. is recognized to the exdent the company is reasonably certain of its
ultimate realization.

d Future & Options- The company uses futures and oplions contracts primarity for hedging against price fluctuations in raw materials, such as

" copper and aluminum. Recognition and Measurement-

Futures Contracts: Initially recognized at fair value on the trade dale and subssquently reasured at fair value through profit or loss. Options
Contracts: Initially recognized at fair value, with any premiums paid recorded 25 an 2tset Subssquent changes in fair value are recognized in the
income statement.

Derecognition: Futures and oplions are derecognized when setfied, terminated, or exercised, with any resulting gain or loss recognized in the

6. Property Plant & Equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are sialed at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment lozzas. All other repair and maintenance cost are recognized in the staterment of the profit and loss as incurred. The present value of
the expected cost for the decommissioning of the assat after its use is included in the cost of the respactive asset if the recognition criteria far a
provision are met.
Pre-operalive expenditure incurred up to the dale of commencement of commercial production is capitalized as part of property, plant and
Capital work in progress includes property plant & equipment under insialtationfunder development as at the balance sheet date.
Property plant and Equipment and derecognized from the financial statement, either on disposal or when no economic benefils are expacted from
Intangible Assets:
The Intangible Assels are freated as per AS - 26, for the purposs of Amortization,




7.

10.

12.

13

L

14.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is being provided on useful life of the ass=t in the marnner prescribed under Schedule 1l of Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount of the zsset over its usaful life as per Straight Line Method

Depreciation on addition is charged proportionately from the date of its acquisitiondinstallation.

Deprecialion on property, plant and equipment is provided as per Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 except in following cases
where expected usefull life of the 2ss&is is different from the corresponding life which is duly cedified by chartered enginger prescribed as under:

Category Life as per scheduele 11 | Life considered
Vehicle 8 10
Building* 30 25
Electrical Installations 10 5
Building (Lift) 25 5

*Building also includes other parts such as Ms jali , prefabricated structure are also inciuded in building.
A Plant and machinery included Weighting Scale, Steel drum 80 inch, MCCB Comtrol Panel

Inventories
Inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversian and other

Foreign Currency Transaction:

Transactions denominated in Foreign Currency are recorded at the erchange rales prevaiing on the dale when the relevant transaclions take
piace. The exchange difference arising there on i.e. Fluctuation Gains/Losses are recognized in the profit and Loss statement. Manetary assels
and liabiiities denorminated, in foreign currency at the Balance sheet date are transiated at the year-end rates.

Provisions for Current and Deferred Tax:
Provision is made for income tax liability estimated to arise on the results for the year at the current rate of tax in accordance with Income Tax Act,
1981,

The differences that result between the profil considered for income laxes and the profil as per the financial stalements are identified, and
thereafter a deferred Lax 3332t or deferred tax liability is recorded for timing differencas, namely the differences that originate in one accounting
period and reverse in another, basad on the tax effect of the aggregals amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated
timing differences at the end of an accouniing perod based on prevailing enacted or substantially enacted regulations. Deferred Tax Assels are
recognized only if there is reasonable cerainty that they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respaclive carrying
valiies at each balance shest dale

Minimum alternative Tax under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 is recagnized as per Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in
respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The credit available
under the Act in respect of MAT is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay
normal incame tax during any period for which the mat credit can be carried forward for set off against the normal Lax liability.

. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are made for present obligations arising as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resaurces will be required to
settie the obligation.

Cortingent liabilities are not provided for but are disclozed by way of Noles on Accounts

Conftingent assets are neither accounted for nor disciosed by way of Notes on Accounis.

Investments:

Laong Term Investments i.e. (Non-Current investments) are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Long Term Investments is made
only if such decling is other than temporary. Current invesiments are valued at cost.

Employee Benefits:

Liahility in respect of retirement benefils is provided andfor funded and charged to Profit & loss Alc as follows:
Pravision for contribution to defined contribution plan, recognized as expenses during the year as under.
Graluity is accounted for on actuarial valuation basis.

The management has decided to apply pay-as-you-go method for payment of leave encashment. So, amount of leave encashment will be
accounted in the profit & loss Alc in the financial year in which the employes retires and provision will ot be made on yearly basis

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs directly atiributable to the acuisition o, nstruction of qualifying assels are capitalized as part of the cost of asset up to the dale
when such asset is ready for its inlended use. o

o
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borrowing costs include interest; amortization of ancillary costs incurred and sxchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

Costs in connection with the borrawing of funds to the e«tent not directly retated to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profil before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any
deferrais or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, financing and investing activities
of the Campany is segregated. Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank, cash/cheques in hand and FDRs & margin
money with bank.

Segment reporting

In accordance with AS 17, the Board of directors, being the Chiefl operaling decision meker of the Company, has determined that the Company's
primary business segment is manufacturing Control Cables, Power Cables, Aerial Bunch Cables, Instrumentation Cables, Housing/Building Wires
and Conductors and there are no separate reporiable segments as per AS 17. Thus, the segment revenue, segment results, lotal carrying amount
of segment assets, lolal carrying amount of segment liabilities, lolal cost incurred to acquire segment 2ssets, tolal amount of charge for
depreciation during the year is 23 refiected in the finandial statements. The Company's operations are such that all activities are confined only to
India.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share are computed in accordance with AS 20-Earning Per Share. Basic earnings per Equity Share is computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year. The Diluted Earning per Share is
computed using the weighted average nurmber of Equity Shares and Diiuted Putential Equity Shares oulstanding during the year.

Impairment of Financial and Non-Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objeclive evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial
zssets are impaired. If any such indication exisls, the Company estimales the amount of impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assels that generales cash infiows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimale of the recoverable
amount of the individual asseticash generaling unit is made. An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an assel's carrying
amount and recoverable amount. Loss=s are recognized in profit or loss and refliected in an allowance account. When the Company considers that
there are no realislic prospecis of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are wiitien off. If the amount of impairment loss subseqguently
decreases and the decresse can be related ohjectively to an event occurring afler the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed throuah profit or loss.

Provisions and Contingent liahilities.

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation s a result of past evenls and it is probable that an outfiow of resources will
be required to setile the obligation, in respect of which refiable eslimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settie the obligation at the balance sheet date These are reviewed at each balance sheet dale and
adjusted to refiect the current best estimates.

Conlingent Lisbilifies are not recognized but are disciosed in the notes to accounts when there is possible obligation or a present obligation that
miay, but probably will nat, require an outfiow of resources. When there is a possinle abligation or a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow
of resaurces is remaote. Conlingent Assets are not recognized in the Financial Statements.

Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, unsecured loans and advances are subject to confirmation by the respeclive parties and reconciliation. The
impact of the differences, if any will be given in the year of setliernent of accounts

We have braadly reviewed the basis of compiing details & informaltion & we have test checkad whenever the detailsfinformation compiled by the
assesse.

Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

Net Profit or loss for the period and prior period ilems are shown separalely in the Stalement of Profit & Loss wherever applicable.

Prior period items are income or expenses which arise in the curment period as a result of errors or omissions in the preparation of the financial
statements of one or more prior pericds

Extraordinary ilems are income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are ciearly distinct from the ordinary activities of the
enterprise and, therefore, are not expected to recur frequently or regularly.




2{ime Cable Industries Limited

1¥ Lrviiedly haown as Frima Cabla Industi=s Privale Limitecl)
IN: U31905DL2008PTC177989

b, des to Financial Statements for the period 31.03.25

Note 2: Share Capital

As at March 31, As at March 31,
PARTICULARS 2025 2024
Share Capital: -
Authorised Capital
7 80 (0 Equity Shares of * 10/ each fully paid up previo: =y - 7500
2,30 00 (00 Equity Shaies of * 5/- each fully paid up 1,100.00 -
Jssued, Subscribed & Paidup Capital :
& 24 %60 Equity Shar=s of * 10/- each fully peitd up G244
12730540 Equity Shares of * 5/ ach fully paid up 686,83 -
Tolal £686.83 62.44
Eeconciiation of the shares outstanding at the beginning ar \d at the end of the year !
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
| Equity Shares Number Amount Equity Shares Number Amount

Shares aulstanding at the beginning of the yr. 1,248,780 S22 44 524390 62.44

Shares lssuad during the pediod - S - i
Bonus Shares Issued during the year 12,487 A00 -
Shares bought back during the period P % o 5

hares oulstanding at the end of the period 13,738 500 66 £24.390 52.44

Motes:

1. The authorised share capilal has been increased fro
2. Thie sharehalders of the Company approved the subd
710 to %5 per share.

75 lakha to ¥1,100 jakhs pursuant to the icsolution g3

3. On March 22, 2025, the Company issued 1,24 87 500 fully paid-up bonus equily shaies in he ralic of 101 fie

Terms! Rights attached to equity shares

(a) The compary has only one class of equily shares having a par value of # 5/- per shaie with voling rights as to divirtend aivd woling. Duing the year no dividend has

(b) In the event of fiquidation of the company, afler distibidion of all prefes eitial paymends, the ol
proportion 1o the nuinber of equity shares heid by the company.
(¢} The company has issued bonus equity shaies dueing the F.Y. 20

n of equily shares at lhe Extiaordinary Geoeral Meeting held on January 10, 2025, Ac

24.25 by capilalising its free resenvas and s

<« at the Extiaordinary General Masling (EGM) held on November 20, 2024

., 10 b

5 of equtiy shaies will be enlitied to fe =ive the remaining 2ss

writy prersitm without any buyback of shares and wit

been paidideciared during the year.

ordingly, the face value of sach equity shiarg wis split froen

18 shares Tor every 1 equily share hieid) to the existing shareholders as on the fecor

15 of the company. The distribution wil be

bl peceiving considealion in ca=h.

(d} Na Shares are resarved forissue under aption and conliacts trmenls for the sale of shares/disinvestment,
(& ) No secunilies convertible in squity/preference shaies weig evel ved by the company.
if) The amoont of calls unpaid is NIL.
(a) There are no furfeiled shares in the company.
Shareholders holding more than 5% of the agaregate shares of the campany
r As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Sr. No. Name of Shareholder Number of Equity Numiber of Equity
Shares of Rs 10 [Shareholding (%) Shares of Rs 10 Shareholding (%)
each each

1 Pursholam Dass Sigla 7,554 (00 OO 5573% 340 00,00 5605 L

2 Vijay Lakehmi Sivgla 1,514,744.00 68 B52.00 11.03%

3 MNaiman Singla 1.944.0 i} 88 365.00 14.15%

4 Nikunj Singla 1,545 306.00 141070 £8 423.00 14,167

Total 13,0680 080 DO a5.08% 545 £40.00 95.40%
year
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Sr. No. Name of Shareholder No. of shares held Holding (%)  |Change (%) No. of shares held Holding (%)  |Change {%
1
Puishotam Dass Singia 7.658 Dk 55,734 450 00000 56.05% o

2 Naman Singla 1,544 030,00 14:15% an w500 0.

3 Nikunj Singia 1,845 306 00 14.16% 0

4 \ijay Lakshani Singla 1,514.744.00 0

5 Streya Jhalan Singla e 00,00 - a




Mote 3: Reserve and Surplus

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Profit & Loss Alc :
Opening Balance

Add : Frofit for the y=ar
Less : Bonus Shaies

Securities Premium Afc :

Dpening Balance

Add: received during the year
{Less): Utilised for Bonus |ssue

Total

425.30
73545

{388.77) T773.48

286.11
140,59

773.48

Nan-current Liabilities : -

Nate 4: Long Term Borrowing

-

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Emergency Credit Ling Guaranised Scheme- |

Diewan Housing Finance Corparation (NBFC)
HOFC EEG Temm Laan

Vehicks Loan from Banks

{-) Current Maturity

Unsecured Loans @
Fram Promoters Directors & their Relatives

Total

Emeigency Credit Ling Guarantead Schaime- 1

42.41

a -.
wr

=i in
W oW in
P b

1,415.45

{a.) Principle amount of instaliment due in the next following year on long tenm debils are separalsly disci 24 under short teon b

Tarm Loan taken from Dewan housing Corporation Lid is secured against by
Guarantes of Direclors. The Loan was repayable in 84 instaliments. (Fate of Inler=st1s 12%

Teom Loan aken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited is s=cured sgainsl Equithsble Me

repayabla in 108 inslaliments. (Rate of Ini=rest

(GECL_WCTL taken from Kolak Matindia Bank limiled is secured against &«dention fon
inclides personal Guarantee of Direclors. The Loan was reprayable in 38 instaliments afler moraodam af 12 m

(GECL_WCTL takan fram HDFC Bank Limited is secored by o
of Gireclors, The loan was repayable in 48 instaliaents afier moratodim of 24 month, (Fale of Inlerest is T30 p a) P

Term Loan taken from HDFC Bank Is sacyred by ¢iealing second ranking charge over s
Direclors. The Loan was repayabie in 75 installemt

is 7.25% p.a.) Pediod of Loan from Apr

s [Bale of interest is

All vehicle loans are secured sgainst hypothecalion of respective vehicles,

Note 5: Deffered tax liability

ealing s=cond ranking charge auer =

ling primaly and
L p.al). Pesind of Laan from July 2020 to Jung 224,

tgage by way of equithale motgags over the Propery No. #3958 Block E, Narela Indusiial Park, Delhi-11
s, (Rale of Inlerast is 8 005 p.a.). Period of Loan from June 202010 June

sliataral 2ecmilies
o of Loan fom Apil 2

g primary and

22 to May

sollateral secwnilies Moty

reeings 38 curent maturities on long tenm debts.

thecation of First and Exchesive charge on specific plant & Machinery purchased from the loan am mi, also inchudes persaial
p.a.). Perind of Loan from Feb 2018 to May 2

Jd, aln

tyaged fro working capital limit alsn inchides persongl Guaiasie

e for waorking capital limil atso inchudes per sonal Guaianies of

PARTICULARS

Dpening Balance

tonenl®

Previcus year adjust
Sdddition dining the penod

Clasing Baiance

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
76.87 481
{32.95) -
18.01 Ao
61.92 76.

In compliance with the Accounting Standard iekiling to "Accounling for Taves on tncome" (A3- 22y, =

Note &: Long-Term Provisions

sed by the ICA], the Company has recogrized defered tax liability (Net) arising on account of liring dif

PARTICULARS

Employee Benefit Liability
Opening-Provision far aratuity
Previous Year Adjustment”
Subtotal

Addition duting the year
Transfeiad to Short Teon Graluity

Total

As at Marci 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
3145 24,
25.34 =
60.79 24,
10,93 6.
7.28 0
64.44 30

Frovision of liahility for Graluity is made in acc

srdance with the provisions of revisad Accounting Slandard relaling to “Employz2 Benefits” (AS- 15}, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoundanis of India,

s %




Note 7: Short Term Borrowing @

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Cash Credit Limit From HDFC Bank : 2.025.50 1,552.65
€ zsh Credit Farility is Ps. 2050 Lacs from HOFC Bank which is secured aqainst hypothecation of 3k
Book Debis af the Company & personal guaianies of Diteciors by ciealing equilable motgage of Pece
Housa No. 36 In the Revenue estate of Village Basai Darapur in the colony known as Punjabi Bagh (East),
Delhi and Factary Land & buidling at Ghilolh [ndusisial Area, Alwar, Rajasihan, Rals of infeiest §.25% p.a .as
the year end.
Instaliment of Loan repayable in next 12 Months (Curant Maturity) 197.32 155.76
Loans repayble on demand from others
Erom ofher than related parlies 201.55 25337
Total 2,427.37 1,964.78
Mote B: Trade Payables :
PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Trade payahies:
iy tonal ouistanding dues of mucrs enterpases and small enleiuises = -
ii) total entstanding dues of credilars ofher than micre enteipeises and small enferpioos 3.266.76 no5.51
Total 3,266.76 565.91

Trade payable Ageing

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2025

Outstanding for folllowing period from the dale of payment

Unhilted Naot Due Less than 1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years
(i MEME - B 3 N . R
{iiy Cithers - 54817 - - -
(il Disguled Due - MSME - - = z & .
iy Dispw ded Dues - Oifers = - = = -
Tatal 2,718.59 §48.17 - - =
As at March 31, 2024
PARTICULARS Qutstanding for folllowing period from the date of payment
Unbilled Nat Due Less than 1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Maore than 3 Years
(i) MEME - - = 2 . .
(i) Otheis = - 55591 = = =
{iii) Disputed Due - MSME ¢ - - = =
{iv) Dispuded Dues - Cibers = - - - &
Total - - 565.91 - - -

Lapnount due to enfiies covered under Micrs, Small and Medium Enterprises 25 d
:3 of complying the infarmation from its vendors,

in the proce

Note 8: Other Current Liabilities :

sfined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterpises Development Act, 2008, is nol available with the compaiy as the company

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advarie fiom Customens 164.02 10.5
TOS Payable 835 11.2
Salary Payable 11.42 6.4
Aurit Fess Payahie 180 0.9
Etechricity Payable 12.37 15.8
ESI Payable 1.42 0.5
EPFF Payabie na2 0
Telephone Expense Payable 0.07 oc
YWages Payable 4876 18.2
Expenses Payable 54,05 71
Capital Creditors 26.35 26°€
Cihesr Payabie _ 81
Total 333.28 1811




Note 10: Short-Term Provisions

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Provision for graluity 7.28 i 55
Eiovision For Income Tax (Net of Tares Paid) 170.80 10,16
Tatal 178.08 11.08
Non-Curfent Assets
Note 12: Other Non Current Assels @

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
FOR with Schedule Bank & olheiz - 0.4
Securily Deposits 1686 1758
Mat Cradit ) 4078
Tutal 15.86 58 6C
Note 13: Inventories

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
(As taken value & carifisd by the management)
Raw Materal 448 15
Consurmnables Goods 40,00
Work in PFrogress 1,294.85
Sriap 78.42
Finished Goods Q0z.34
Tatal 2,762.48 1,624.1
Invenlanes are valued al lowsr of the cost and estimaled nel reafisshie valuz, Cost of invéidanes is comy ted on a weighied aveiage or FIFD basis. Finished Goods and Wark in Progress include R
Material Cosl Cost of conversion and ather cost in bringing the inventaries o their present location and con fiions.,
Note 14: Trade Receivable: -

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Unifispudad Trade Receivabies Considered Good- Secured - =
Unidispuled Trade Receivabies Considerad Good- Unsacumsd ¥ 11788
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in cradit risk ) i
Trade Receivable- Credit impaired Z &
Total 3,066.88 1,176 £

Trade receivables Ageing

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2025

Quistanding for folllowing period from the date of payment

Not Due <6 months 6 manths -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
Unsecured, (considered good)
Undispuied Trade Receivables Considered Good- Secued
Unalisputed Trade Feceivabies Considered Good- Unsecued 359510 135.58 35,44 358 43.27 58
Trade Receivables which have significant incresse in credit risk
Trade Receivabie- Credit impaied
Total 3,599.10 135 59 26 44 3.68 43.27 58.1

As at March 31, 2024
PARTICULARS Outstanding for felllowing period from the date of payment
Mot Due Less than B monthy 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
Unsecured, (considered good)
Undisputed Trade Receivabies Considered Good- Secured - - - - -
Unidispuled Trade Receivables Considered Good- Unsecured - DT A3 4327 - - 125.
Trade Recavables which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Trade Receivable- Cradit impaied - - 2 - x -
Total - 1,007.43 43.27 - - §25.
%’. .
.




Mote 15: Cash and Cash Equivalents

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Cash in hand 587 382
Balances with Banks

Balance in Current A/ with Sch, Bank 1.95 2.53
Fized deposit with banks (Less than 3 Months) 1511 13.87
Other Bank Balances

Fined deposil with banks held as maigin money® 160 59 104.94
Total 183.33 125.36

Fired deposits amounting te 25, 1680

59 Lakhs for the period 31.03 25, Rs. 104.94 Lakhs for the pedod 31.0

against borwoings, guraimate=s and othar commitinents

Note 16: Short Term Loan & Advances ©

24 and Ps. 52.54 for the period 31032023 with banks in held 85 margin foney of s= ity

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Advance to Suppliers 27.90 15.44
Advance to Emplay=es * 407 5.18
Total 31.97 20.60
*tdvance to amployees are in nalure of advanc=s against salaies aod notin pature of nans, therefnie thess are nol inler=sl beaiing.
Note 17: Other Current Assels @

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Frepaid Expenses 4225
38T Recoveiabia 7896
Securily Deposit, 5574
lncome Tax Refund _21-22 478
IFO charges 26.20 -
Cther Rac=ivable - 6.4«
Total 205.87 136.9




Prime Cable Industries Limited

(Formerly known as Prime Cable Industries Private Limited)

CIN: U31905DL2008PTC177989

Notes to Financial Statements for the period 31.03.25

Note 18: Revenue from operations :

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Revenue from Sale of Products
Other operating revenue
Total

14,094.42 8,249.98
3.30 3.16
14,097.72 8,253.14

Note 19: Other Income :

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Interest Income
Misc. Income
Round Off
Insurance Claim
Discount Received
Total

9.10 9.23
1.00 10.44
= 0.004

- 3.61
2.65 0.68
12,75 23.96

Note 20: Cost of materials consumed :

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Opening Stock 462.64 252.31
Add : Purchase 12,091.38 7,027.72
Add : Direct Manufacturing Expenses 762.88 491.90
Subtotal 13,316.90 7,771.93
Less : Closing Stock 524.77 462.64
Raw materials consumed 12,792.13 7,309.29

Note 21: Changes in inventories of finished goods & work in progess and Stock in Trade

PARTICULARS For the Year ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Closing Stock: -

Finished goods :

Finished Goods 902.84 462.99

Work in Progress 1,294 88 2,197.72 £93.24 1,166.23
Opening Stock: -

Finished goods : .

Finished Goods 462.99 614.74

Work in Progress £693.24 1,156.23 428.96 1,043.71
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock 1,041.49 112.52




Note 22: Employee benefits expenses :

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Salary, wages and incentives to empioyees
EPF & ESI

Director's Salary

Provision for Gratuity

Staff Welfare

Total

91.10 75.94
9.18 8.90
109.80 96.00
16.33 8.00
11.52 5.67
237.93 194.52

Note 23: Finance Costs :

PARTICULARS For the Year ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
Interest Charges 353.65 277.30
Bank Charges 21.81 513
Total 375.46 282.43
Note 24: Depreciation and Amortization Expense :

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Depreciation and amortisation expense 90.76 58.67
Total 90.76 58.67
Note 25: Other Expenses : 645.90

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended March 31, 2025

For the Year ended March 31, 2024

Advertisement and Publicity
Accounting Charges

Annual Maintainece charges
Freight Inwards

Power & Fuel Expenses

Factory Expenses

Repair & Maintanance- Machinery
Auditors Remuneration

Write off

Insurance Expenses

Installation Charges

interest on Income Tax & TDS
Legal & Professional and Expenses
License/Trademark Fees

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

LD Charges

Loss from commodities F&O
Miscellaneous Expenses

Office Expenses

5.40
1.30
0.95
266.77
457
1.02
12.88
2.00
3.5
16.63

0.03
1.60
49.37
10.16
30.22
1.98
17.46
4.11

5.54
0.58
171.12

1.00
0.77
24.00

3.81
0.39
10.19
9.56
3.88
30.30
1.34
8.09
2.51




Printing & Stationery Expenses
Previous Year Adjustments
Postage & Courier

Donation

Software Expenses

Rate, Fees & Taxes

Rent Alc

Repair & Maintanance

Rebate & Discount

Security Guard Expenses
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Short & Excess

Telephone & Internet Expenses
Testing Charges

Travelling and conveyance expenses

Total

5.41 3.26
29.40 -
2.31 5
2.42 1.24
0.49 0.60
16.86 1.28
19.90 27.35
9.01 5.00
14.11 13.41
22.33 11.62
4925 25.89
(0.04) 0.00
2.47 2.83
9.08 8.78
33.25 17.46
645.90 391.90

Note 26: Auditors Remuneration :

PARTICULARS For the Year ended March 31, 2025 For the Year ended March 31, 2024
For Statutory Audit 2.00 1.00
Total 2.00 1.00

Note 27: Earning per equity share

Reconciliation of Basic and Diluted Shares Used in Computing Earning per Share

] ended March 31, | For the Year ended
PARTICULARS 2025 March 31, 2024
(in Nos.) (In Nos.)

Number of Shares considered as basic weighted average shares
Outstanding _ 137.37 137.37
Add : Effect of Dilutive issues of shares/ stock options - -
Add : Bonus Shares Issued - e
Nurmber of shares considered as weighted ave 137.37 137.37
outstanding
Computation of basic and diluted earning per share

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Basic earning per
Profit after tax 735.45 140.69
Weighted average number of shares (For Basic EPS) 137.37 6.24
Basic 5.35 22.53
Diluted
Profit 735.45 140.69
Add/(less): Effect of dilution on profit " -
Revised profit afler tax 735.45 140.69
WeiQT'nLed'a'\ferage 137.37 £.24
Diluted 5.35 22.53




PRIME CABLE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Prime Cabie Industries Private Limited)

Note 28: The Company has given the advances against capital goods of * NIL to the Creditors.

Note 29: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ACCOUNTED FOR AS ON 31.03.2025

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which

retirement benefits) are not discounted to its present value and are
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each b
estimates. Contingent liabilities are recognised in the financial statemen

the financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities: -

determined bas

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2025

As at 31 March,

2024
Bank Guarantee in favor of
bank and financial Instituitions 1,222.93 397.13
.~ Claim of loss* 31.12 31.12
Total 1,254.05 428.25

* Claim of loss provided by Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam(UHBVNL) is pending at High court, chandigarh
There is no claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts, nor any commitments are made by the Company other than

as mentioned above.

Note 30: Balances of Trade Payables, Trade Receivables and Advances as on 31st Marc
parties concerned.
Note 31: Input Tax Credit availed, utilised & year end balances thereof are subject to reconciliation with GST Return.
Note 32: EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 9.39 (In Lakhs)
Note 33: EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY NIL
Note 34: Ratios as per Schedule Il requirements.
Sr.No. RATIO Numerator Denominator CURRENT | PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR
1 Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.14 1.24
2 Debt equity ratio Total debt Shareholder' s equity - 2.63 1.02
3 Debt service coverage ratio Adjusted PBT Debt service 2.04 2.38
. . Net profit after taxes - Average
4 Return on Equity Ratio (% 9 b/
quity Ratlo (%) Preference dividend shareholders equity BT.6T% A
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio COGS Average inventory 5.36 4.92
6 Trade Receivables turn ratiaNet Ausrage accaunt
over ratigNet sales recaivabilg 5.59 6.36
7 Trade payables turnover ratio | Total purchase Average account 6.31 10.93

payable

result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
reliable esfimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
ed on best estimate required to setile the
alance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
ts. A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in

h, 2025 are subject to confirmation from the

NIL

NIL




8 Net capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations ﬁ\:{?irtz?e working 23.39 13.85
9 Net profit ratio (% Net profit after taxes et sales 5.22% 1.70%
10 |Return on Capital employed (%)| =i before interest e il employed 2582%|  67.43%
and taxes
11 Return on investment (% Profit before tax Total assets - 19.41%
Note 35: Corporate social responsibility (CSR)
Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company.
Note 36: Other Information
(i) The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for
holding any Benami property.
(i) The company did not have any transactions with companies strike off.
(ni) The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company has not traded or Invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the respective financial year.
(v) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.
(vi) The company does not have any scheme of Arrangements which have been approved by the competent authority in terms of
section 230 to 237 of the companies Act.
{wvii) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall :
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannerwhatsoever by or on behalf of the company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any gaurantee, security or the like to run on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries
(viii) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entitiy(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party) with the
understanding (weather record in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding
party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any gaurantee, security or the like to on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries
(ix) (a) There are no Loans and Advances in the nature of loans that are granted to promoters, directors, KMP's and the related parties
either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on demand.
(b) The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Non- Adjusting Events

i) The company has issued 3,65,080 fully paid-up equtiy shares of Rs. 5 each at premium of Rs. 58 per share as on April 05, 2025

i) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company’s cash credit limit with HDFC Bank Ltd. has been enhanced from 2,050 Lakhs to
3,000 Lakhs with effect from 10th June, 2025

iii) On 22nd April 2025, our Company has been allotted an industrial plot measuring 9,188.00

These events are non-adjusting, and hence, no changes have bean made to the figures reported in the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2025

Note 37:

The Balance sheet, Statement of profit and loss, Cash flow statement, Statement of significant accounting policies and the other

explanatory Notes Form an integeral part of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2025 & 31st
March 2024




Note: 38 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As required under Accounling Standard 18
following are details of transactions during the year with related part

A. Names of related parties and nature of relationship :

"Refated Party Disclesires” as nolified pursuant to Company (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006,
ies of the company as defined in AS 18.

a) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Particualrs Name Date of Appointment
Managing Director Purshotam Singla 5/12/2008

Executive Director (Whole Time Director w.e.f 25-02-2025) Naman Singla 11/13/2018

Executive Director (Whole Time Director w.e.f 25-02-2025) Nikunj Singla 11/13/2018

Non Executive Director Shreya Jhalani Singla 2/15/2025

Chief Financial Officer Naman Jain® 2/15i2025

Company Secretary Vandana 3i1/2025

b) Relatives of Key Managerial

c) Enterprise over which KMP and their relatives exercise

P.D. Singla (HUF)

Vijay Laxmi Singia

3Dexter Education Private Limited

B) Transactions with related parties are as follows:

Name Nature of Transaction £ at:;zl'garch, As at 31 March, 2024
Purshotam Singla Remuneralion 36.00 36.00
Rent - 10.18
Interest 33.24 17.43
Loan Repaid 31.78 142.50
Loan Recelved 15.00 416.76
Naman Singla Remuneration 36.00 30.00
Interst 6.96 2.96
Loan Repaid 72.80 82.00
Loan Received G90.00 64.00
Nikunj Singla Remuneration 36.00 30.00
Interest Paid 9.71 2.56
Loan Repaid 25.85 39.00
Loan Received 65.50 80.00
P.D. Singia (HUF) Interest Paid 0.47 0.17
Loan Repaid 20.82 20.02
Loan Received -
Vijay Laxmi Singhal Interest Paid 20.51 11.36
Loan Received 96.00 70.00
Rent 6.60 =
Loan Repaid 31.17 26.13
Shreya Jhalani Singla Interest paid 1.32 0.16
Loan Taken - 25.00
Remuneralion 5.85 6.00
Loan Repaid 11.28 1.00
Vandana Remuneralion 0.25 =
Naman Jain* Remuneralion 4.30 -




Note 39: Employee benefit Expenses - Gratuity

(i) Change in Defined Benefit Oblication (DBQ)

Particulars

As at 31, March 2025

As at 31, March,

2024
Present value of DBO at the boginn! 60 79 24,50
Curent service cost 11.65 6.76
Interest cost 4.26 1.74
Actuarial (gain) J loss 0.43 (0.50)
Benefits paid (3.4 (1.035)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 71.72 31.45

(iii) Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet

Particulars

As at 31, March 2625

As at 31, March,

2024
Net Liability at the beginning of the Year 60,79 24.50
Net Expense Recegnised in Starcment of Profitand Lews 1633 2,00
Beuefits Paid (5.4 (1.03)
Fair value of plan asscts at the end of the yoar = =
Net Linbility recognised in the Balance Sheet 71.72 31.45

(iv) Expenses Recognised

Particulars
As at 31, March.
5 1 5 «ch 2{25
As at 31, Mayrch 20235 2024

Current seivice cnsg 11.65 6.76
Interest cost 426 1.74
Actuarial {gain) / loss 0.43 (0.50%
Expense recognised in Statement of Profit t and Loss 16.323 800

(vii) Assumptions

Particulars

As at 31, March 2025

As at 31, March,

2024
Discowat Rate 7.00% 735%
Salary Increase Rate oo I
Fate of Return on Plan Azsots NA NA

Moaoriality Table

TALNM 20]12-1

4 ult

Retirement .-'\;C

& Yeoars

Wiihdiawal

uto 1% per A

i




(B) Defined Contribution Plan

Provident tund and pension

In accordance with the Emplayee’s Providest Fund and Miscellancous Provsions Aet, 1952, eligible employees of
the Company are entitled to 1cecive benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both

employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specifled percentaze of the covered emmlovees” salary.
Y 'k g >4 I = p 7

The contribmrions, as specified under the law, are made to the comployes provident fund ciganization (EPFO).

(C)Statement of Employee Benefits- Leave Encashment

"The Compuny has not recognized any provision for leave encashwent in the financial staiements for any years, 4s
there is currently no policy in phice for encoshmeat of unutitized leave
will be recognized and provided for in subs

balances, Leave encashiment, if a}"P‘I]TK able,

jucat periods in line with any fuere policy changes.

for Mittal Goel & Associates for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accou - Prime Cable Industries Limited

&L
aman Singla

CA. Sandeep
Partner Whole Time Director
Membership Din: 07101556

Place: Delhi

NavdsZ
Date: September 02, 2025

Naman Jain Vandana
Chief Financial Officer Company Secrelary
Pan: AZMPJ2726P M.No.ACS-62136
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